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26/05/2022

Seamus Hopkins
Senior Engineer

RE: Development of an Integrated Constructed Wetland to facilitate
onsite treatment of leachate at Ballynacarrick LS near Ballintra.

Dear Seamus

As previously confirmed by Eunan Quinn Senior Planner, | can confirm that
the activity undertaken in relation to the above matter constitutes exempted
development for the purposes of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as
amended). The activity constitutes development and is specifically exempted
by Article 7 (2) of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as
amended) in that it has the purpose of giving effect to conditions attached to a
license granted under the waste management act 1996.

| trust this clarifies the matter.
Regards

(/- /%ik aiih

Carol Margey / /
A/Senior Planne

Community, Enterprise and Planning Services
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